Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your acceptance.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 29 September 2022 10:59 AM

‘Jenny Lim'

RE: Your Ref: XD 1987R / Our Ref: SKD 1279E - Date of Accident: 04.07.2022
DV_SKD1279E.pdf

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Iaihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 10:47 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: XD 1987R / Our Ref: SKD 1279E - Date of Accident: 04.07.2022

Dear Hsiao Tong

We are agreeable to your offer to settle our client’s claim as provided therein.

Please let us have the discharge voucher.

Thank you.
Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD



160 Sin Ming Drive
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 9:01 pm

To: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Your Ref: XD 1987R / Our Ref: SKD 1279E - Date of Accident: 04.07.2022

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/mdm,

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) S 2,568.00
2. Loss of Use (5days x $100.00) S 500.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 2.00

Total | $ 3,070.00

Please confirm acceptance.

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

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: -

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Iaihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 5:42 pm

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: XD 1987R / Our Ref: SKD 1279E - Date of Accident: 04.07.2022

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter and append below a breakdown of our client's claim for your consideration:



Repair Cost (incl GST) $2,568.00

Loss of Use $700.00 (7 days x $100 per day)
GIA Fee $2.00

Others $-

TOTAL $3,270.00

Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference and we look forward to receiving your offer to settle soon
enough.

Thank you.
Kind regards.
Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



